From: Bouman, NW.M. (Nicolette) - DGM ! ||| G

Sent: mercredi, 2 octobre 2024 11:44
To: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance aarhus.compliance@un.org; Fiona Marshall fiona.marshall@un.org
Subject: NL Progress report re Decision VII/8m

Dear Fiona,

With apologies for the delay, please find the Netherlands’ progress report on Decision VII/8m in
the attached file.

We also include a translated version of Annex V to the Open Government Act instructions (dutch:
Woo-instructie; Woo stands for Wet open overheid).

We would appreciate confirmation of receipt.

Thank you very much.

Best regards,

Nicolette
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mr. drs. N.W.M. Bouman

Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management
Directorate-General for the Environment and International Affairs

P.O.Box 20901 | 2500 EX | The Hague | The Netherlands
T
E

Ministerie van Infrastructuur en Waterstaat | Rijksoverheid.nl

>k 3k K 5k >k 3k 5K 5k 3k 3 5K >k 3k K 5K >k 3k 3K 5k 3k 3k 3K >k 3k 3k 5K >k 3k 3K 5K >k 3k 3K 5k >k 3k 5K >k 3k 3k >k >k >k 3K 5K >k 3k 3k 5k >k 3k >k >k >k k K

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is
toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid
voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by
mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting
from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.





